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MISCELLANEOUS
PUBLIC NOTICES

NORFOLK COUNTY COUNCIL
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING GENERAL

DEVELOPMENT ORDER, 1963
Direction Restricting Permitted Development at Sea

Palling, Horsey and Winterton
Notice is given in accordance with paragraph (3) of
Article 4 of the Town and Country Planning General
Development _ Order, 1963, that the Minister of
Housing and Local Government in pursuance of the
powers conferred upon him by Article 4 of the said
Order has approved a Direction made by the Norfolk
County Council on the 24th June 1964, relating to
the following pieces of land at Sea Palling, Horsey
and Winterton:

(a) An area of land bounded on the south west
by the B.I 159 Coast Road and on the north east
by the sea and extending from a point approxi-
mately 270 yards south east of the junction
of Mill Lane with the Coast Road to a point
immediately south east of Warren Farm, Horsey,
and including the whole or parts of Ordnance
Survey parcel numbers Palling, 97, Waxham 267,
266, 261, 262, 26lA, 250, 249, 238, 237, 236A,
235, 236, 233, 208, 214, 213, 210, 209, 188, 189,
132, 211, 187A, 7, 186, 184, 133, 124, 107, 103,
108, 102, 81, 80, 79, 134, 106, 135, 185, 125, 13,
13A, 4, 2, 14, 15, 5, 16, 82, 83, 84, 86, 66, 65,
60, 64, 61, 62, 18, 47, 17, 9, 10, 11 and Horsey
9, 11, 7, 10, 9A (1906 Edition).

(by An area of land situated approximately 600
yards to the south east of Horsey Gap and
including die whole or parts of Ordnance Survey
parcel numbers Horsey 51, 54, 53, 52, 129, 130,
140, 141 and Winterton 17, 16, 2, 25, 23, 27,
20, 21, 26, 33, 32, 31, 30, 30A, 30s, 40, 39, 38
(1906 Edition).

The effect of the Direction is to remove the follow-
ing classes of " permitted development" set out in
Part I of the First Schedule to the General
Development Order, 1963:

Class Description
Removed

IV (2) 'the use of land for the purpose of camping
and the erection or placing thereon of
moveable structures for the purpose of
such use.

V the use of land, other than buildings and
not within the curtilage of a dwelling-
house, for the purposes of recreation or
instruction by members of an organisation
which holds a certificate of exemption
granted by the Ministry of Housing and
Local Government under section 269 of
the Public Health Act, 1936, and the
erection or placing of tents on the land
for the purposes of that use.

XXII the use of land, other than a building, as
a caravan site in any of the circumstances
specified in ' paragraph 2—9 inclusive of

Schedule 1 to the Caravan Sites and
Control of Development Act, 1960, or in
the circumstances (other than those re-
lating to winter quarters) specified in
paragraph 10 of the said Schedule.

With effect from the date hereof, no development
of the classes referred to above can be undertaken
without specific planning permission.

A copy of the Direction and Plan is available
for inspection during normal office hours at the Small-
burgh Rural District Council Offices, Stalham, the
Blofield and Flegg Rural District Council Offices,
Acle, and at the offices of the Clerk of the County
Council, County Offices, Thorpe Road, Norwich.

Dated this 24th day of August 1964.
F. P. Boyce, Clerk of the Norfolk County

Council.
County Offices, Thorpe Road,

Norwich, Norfolk, NOR 47A.
(245)

HACKNEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH
COUNCIL

CONFIRMATION OF BYELAWS
Notice is hereby given that the Hackney Metropolitan
Borough Council intend, after the expiry of the period
mentioned below, to apply to the Secretary of State
•for confirmation of a Byelaw made by the Council,
relating to the following gardens and open spaces:

Saint John at Hackney Churchyard and Gardens,
Clapton Square,

West Hackney Churchyard, Saint Thomas's Square,
Saint Thomas's Square Burial Grounds, Well
Street Burial Grounds, De Beauvoir Square,,
Clapton Pond and Paddocks, Albion Square and
Shacklewell Green.

The Byelaw provides that:
A person shall not wilfully obstruct, disturb,

interrupt or annoy any other person in the proper
use of the garden or open space, or wilfully
obstruct, disturb, or interrupt any officer of the
Council in the proper execution of his duty,
or any person or servant of any person employed
by the Council in the proper execution of his
duty.

Copies of the Byelaw will be kept at the office of
the Council at The Town Hall, Mare Street, London
E.8, and will be open to inspection without payment
on any weekday during the usual office hours for one
calendar month from and after the date of the pub-
lication of this notice. Copies of the Byelaw will
also be supplied on receipt of an application accom-
panied by a fee of one shilling for each copy.

Any objection to the confirmation of the Byelaw
may be made by letter addressed to the Under
Secretary of State, Home Office, Whitehall, London
W.I, before the Byelaw is confirmed.

Dated the 19th day of July 1964.
L. G. Huddy, Town Clerk.

Town Hall,
Hackney, London E.8.

(291)

Legal Notices
MARRIAGE ACTS

A Building certified for worship named CHURCH
OF THE GOOD SHEPHERD, Thackeray's Lane,
Arnold, in the registration district of Basford in the
county of Nottingham, was on 18th August 1964
registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant
to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949 as amended
by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment
Act, 1958, in place of a building of the same, name
and address now disused.—Dated 19th August 1964.
(161) L. Walters, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named TATS-
FIELD FREE CHURCH (CONGREGATIONAL),
Paynesfield Road, Tatsfield, in the registration dis-
trict of Surrey South-Eastern, in the county of
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Surrey, was on 19th August 1964, registered for
solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41
of 'the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section 1
(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—
Dated 20th August 1964.
(162) Edward E. Roberts, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that CON-
GREGATIONAL CHURCH, King Street, Batley
Carr, Batley, in the registration district of Spew
Valley, in the county of York West Riding, is no
longer used as a place of worship by the congrega-
tion on whose behalf it was on 27th July 1958,
registered for marriages in accordance with the
Marriage Acts, 1949 to 1959, has cancelled the
registration.—Dated 14th August 1964.

/. E. Wilkinson, Superintendent Registrar.


